Message

From: I ' 0) I o cov]
Sent: 7/29/2015 4:18:31 PM

To: I (1~ 0) I c cov]
Subject: TLO Bill

Attachments: invoice TLO.pdf

Here is a recent invoice from TLO

I

Acting Caplain

Criminal Investigations Division
Metropolitan Police Department
Washington D.C.

202 I

I, cic.cov

FBINA Session #250
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FEIN: 46-3901689
Billing Support: 888-891-4847
Customer Support: 888-493-2209
FAX: 561-226-9717

Customer Information TLOxp Charges & Credits
] ] Balance Forward: $42.00
Metropolitan Police Dept. - DC :
300 Indiana Ave Nw Rm 4106 Current Charges: $0.00
Washington, DC 20001-2106 Contract Charges: $900.00
Credits / Adjustments: $0.00
Account ID: 298388

Customer PO#: PO 505316 Balance Due: $942.00
Invoice Date: 05/01/2015

Billing Period: 04/01/2015 - 04/30/2015

Terms: Due Upon Receipt

Payment Preference: Paper Check

PLEASE REFERENCE YOUR ACCOUNT ID ON YOUR CHECK!

Log in to the Billing section of My Account in TLOxp to:
Remittance Address

¢ Make a Payment Online

TransUnion Risk and Alternative * Download Invoices
. s Review Billing History
Data SOIUtlonS, Inc. » Update Payment Preferences
o Auto-Debit
PO BOX 209047 o Review & Approve
Dallas, TX 75320-9047 > Peper Check

Please refer to the following pages for a detailed list of charges.
Social Security Numbers cannot be displayed in details.
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Flat Rate Transaction Details - Apr 1, 2015 through Apr 30, 2015

Transaction Tvpe Description - not displayed due to account setftings
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Transaction Type Reference Id Description - not displayed due to account settings
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
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Date

Apr 3, 11:25
Apr 3, 12:03
Apr 3., 12:05
Apr 3, 13:00
Apr 3, 13:00
Apr 3, 13:00
Apr 3, 13:00
Apr 3, 13:01
Apr 3, 13:01
Apr 3, 13:03
Apr 3, 13:03
Apr 3, 13:03
Apr 3, 13:03
Apr 3, 13:06
Apr 3, 13:13
Apr 3. 13:16
Apr 3, 13:17
Apr 3, 13:26
Apr 3, 13:27
Apr 3, 13:27
Apr 3, 13:27
Apr 3, 13:29
Apr 3, 13:29
Apr 3, 15:01
Apr 3, 15:01
Apr 3, 156:02
Apr 3, 15:03
Apr 3, 15:44
Apr 3, 15:51
Apr 3. 15:51
Apr 3, 156:52
Apr 3, 156:565
Apr 3, 156:56
Apr 3, 156:56
Apr 3, 16:56
Apr 3, 156:56
Apr 3, 16:02
Apr 3, 16:04
Apr 3, 16:13
Apr 3, 16:13
Apr 3, 16:55
Apr 3, 16:55
Apr 3, 16:56
Apr 3, 16:59
Apr 3, 16:59
Apr 3, 16:59
Apr 3, 17:01
Apr 3, 17:02
Apr 3, 17:02
Apr 3, 17:02
Apr 3, 17:02
Apr 3, 17:04
Apr 3, 17:05
Apr 3, 17:05
Apr 3. 17:11
Apr3,17:11
Apr3,17:12
Apr3,17:14
Apr 3, 17:14
Apr3,17:14
Apr 3, 17:14
Apr 3, 17:15
Apr3,17:16

User

Daniel Whalen
Darryn Robinson
Darryn Robinson
Darryn Robinson
Darryn Robinson
Darryn Robinson
Darryn Robinson
Darryn Robinson
Darryn Robinson
Darryn Robinson
Darryn Robinson
Darryn Robinson
Darryn Robinson
Andrew Wood

Konstantinos Giannakoulias
Konstantinos Giannakoulias
Konstantinos Giannakoulias

Adrianne Jackson
Adrianne Jackson
Adrianne Jackson
Adrianne Jackson
Adrianne Jackson
Adrianne Jackson
Nicholas Oliver
Nicholas Oliver
Nicholas Oliver
Nicholas Oliver
Nicholas Oliver
Adrianne Jackson
Adrianne Jackson
Adrianne Jackson
King Watts

King Watts

King Watts

King Watts

King Watts

King Watts

King Watts

King Watts

King Watts
James Jr. Boteler
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
Hosam Nasr
Hosam Nasr
Hosam Nasr
Hosam Nasr
Hosam Nasr
Hosam Nasr
Hosam Nasr
Hosam Nasr
James Jr. Boteler

Transaction Type
Person Search

Person Search
Comprehensive Report
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
Vehicle Search
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

Reference Id
HO-94-0915 (S)
04032015
04032015
04032015
04032015
04032015
04032015
04032015
04032015
04032015
04032015
04032015
04032015
CRIMINAL
HO04-312
HO04-312
HO04-312
2015-0525
2015-0525
2015-0525
2015-0525
2015-0525
2015-0525
15029637
15029637
15029637
15029637
15029637
2015-05622
2015-0522
2015-0522
HO15-270
HO15-270
HO15-270
HO15-270
HO15-270
HO15-270
HO15-270
HO15-270
HO15-270
COG844
COG844
COG844
15029637
15029637
15029637
COG844
COG844
COG844
COG844
COG844
COG844
COG844
COG844
HO15-256
HO15-256
HO15-256
HO15-256
HO15-256
HO15-256
HO15-256
HO15-256
COG844

Note

NO CHARGE - NO HIT
NO CHARGE - NO HIT
NO CHARGE - NO HIT
NO CHARGE - NO HIT

NO CHARGE - NO HIT
NO CHARGE - NO HIT
NO CHARGE - NO HIT

NO CHARGE - NO HIT
NO CHARGE - NO HIT

EXPORT

EXPORT

EXPORT

NO CHARGE - NO HIT
NO CHARGE - NO HIT
NO CHARGE - NO HIT
NO CHARGE - NO HIT
NO CHARGE - NO HIT

NO CHARGE - NO HIT

NO CHARGE - NO HIT
NO CHARGE - NO HIT

NO CHARGE - DUPLICATE

NO CHARGE - NO HIT

NO CHARGE - NO HIT
NO CHARGE - NO HIT

NO CHARGE - NO HIT
NO CHARGE - NO HIT
NO CHARGE - NO HIT

NO CHARGE - DUPLICATE

NO CHARGE - NO HIT
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Description - not displayed due to account settings
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
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Transaction T Reference Id Description - not displayed due to account settings
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
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ibtion - not displayed due to account settings
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
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escription - not displayed due to account settings
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
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Current Charges - Transactional - Apr 1, 2015 through Apr 30, 2015

Date User Transaction Type Reference id Note Balance Description - not displayed due to account settings

Page 58 of 74

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00746177



Summary by Reference ID
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Reference ID

Page 60 of 74

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00746179



Page 61 of 74

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00746180



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
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Summary by User

User
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Total: $900.00
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